Mary Bridge Emergency Department Rotation Expectations for Residents, Fellows, APPs, Students

MB ED Google web address <u>https://sites.google.com/site/marybridgeed/mary-bridge-childrens-hospital-</u> pediatric-emergency-medicine-pem?authuser=0

- If this is your first rotation at <u>any</u> MultiCare site, you will have received an "all clear email" from Kareena with your MultiCare computer log in. Badges to new residents are mailed out to resident/resident coordinator. Check with your program.
- For parking passes, please visit <u>https://www.multicare.org/graduate-medical-education/</u> and under visiting residents follow the instructions
- For your schedule at MB ED, please visit the MB ED google site above. Any changes in your schedules are to be directed to Kareena.andreas@multicare.org
- We have only three lockers in the MB ED Staff lounge dedicated for your use. You may need to share with other residents / learners. For these lockers, we have four locks with keys located in a bag in the charge nurse drawer for those who need to use a locker while on shift. Be sure to return the key and lock at the end of your shift back to the bag in the charge nurse drawer. You may use lockers 218, 222 or 226.
- N95 Fit Testing Inform the charge nurse who will ask one of the team members to facilitate the fitting. This can happen during your first shift in the department.

Attendance at MB ED:

- On your first day, come 30 minutes prior so you can orient yourself and check that your epic password is working.
- Our shifts are very punctual, and you are expected to arrive on time, if you are running late, you must call the ER and speak to an <u>attending</u>.
 The ER number is 253-403-1418. Dial 9
- If you are sick, call the ER and again speak with an <u>attending</u>, then email all three in one email: Dr. Wallace <u>cwallacefair@multicare.org</u>,
 Kareena Andreas <u>Kareena.andreas@multicare.org</u> and your program director that you have missed your shift. You may have to find a time to make up the shift.

Use AIDET with each patient/family:

- 1. Knock on door, apologize for keeping the family waiting: "thank you for your patience"
- 2. Introduce yourself as "training doctor or Jr. doctor"
- 3. While hand sanitizing: "Let me just wash my hands for your safety"
- 4. Let me sit down so I can listen (use the stool in the room)
- 5. If with scribe: "This is my note taker, so I can focus on your care"
- 6. I will go discuss with my supervising doctor and we will come back in 20 min to give you a plan
- 7. Check if they need any blankets or coffee, tea, water, Gatorade. Do not offer child if they need to be NPO, check with your attending
- 8. At some point also express empathy, tell the family that sounds terrible, or you are sorry about that
- 9. Upon their discharge, ask if there is anything else you can do for them or if they have any questions

Additional:

- Only place orders after you have confirmed with your attending
- Use the res note for all your notes
- Keep your patient up to date with the plan, time and reassess and document it
- You must fill out an evaluation card and give it to your attending after each shift. They are located behind the charge nurse desk, on the corner wall beside the blanket warmer.

Updated 7.25.24 by kla